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institutions or vendors for printing and mailing. 
The section newsletter editor’s annual report will 
contain a financial section describing all local ex­
penditures. Under no circumstances will ACRL 
provide funding for production expenses incurred 
by an outside institution or vendor that exceed the 
level budgeted for in-house production or coordi­
nation.

6. Each section shall be provided, for each issue 
of its newsletter, a number of copies not to exceed 
10 % of the num ber of members in the section, at 
no charge, for the section to distribute at its own 
cost and discretion.

7. Sections may establish a policy on subscrip­

tions to their newsletters. Paid subscription orders 
only will be taken by the ACRL staff.

8. If a section believes that the content of its 
newsletter requires tha t the newsletter be more ex­
tensive than its allotted 16 pages as outlined in 3 
above, the section may request funding for addi­
tional pages or issues. This special funding must be 
approved by the ACRL Publications Committee 
and must be submitted as part of the section’s nor­
mal budget request to the ACRL Rudget and Fi­
nance Committee. Requests for such special fund­
ing must specify the number of additional pages 
planned and justify the need for them.

■ ■

★ ★ ★

News from the field
Acquisitions

• The L ibrary  of Congress’s Music Division,
W ashington, D .C ., has acquired a major collec­
tion of nearly 400 music manuscripts and papers of
American bandm aster and composer John Philip
Sousa (1854-1932), the gift of Sousa’s grandsons.
The materials have been on deposit in the Library
for many years, and have been indexed and micro­
filmed. Titles in the collection include some of
Sousa’s best-known compositions: Corcoran Ca­
dets; The High School Cadets; King Cotton; The
Liberty Bell; M anhattan Beach; Nobles o f the Mys­
tic Shrine; Our Flirtations; and Solid Men to the
Front. Also included are the manuscripts of El
Capitan and The Bride Elect, two works represent
ing the composer’s contribution to operetta; Sheri­
dan’s Ride; and the suites, The Last Days of Pom
peii and D wellers o f the W estern W orld. The
collection also contains sketchbooks and literary
items including Sousa’s autobiography and a semi-
autobiographical novel.

• New York University’s Tam im ent Institute Li-
brary, New York City, has acquired the archival
materials of Greenwich House, an im portant cen­
te r  of social w e lfa re  and  b e tte rm e n t of the
G reenw ich Village com m unity since the early
years of the century. The m aterial includes photo
graphs, minutes from Roard of Directors meetings,
files and correspondence. Incorporated in 1901 as
the Cooperative Social Settlement Society of the
City of New York by Mary Kingsbury Simkovitch
with Felix Adler, R. Fulton Cutting, Eugene A.
Philbin, H enry C. Potter, Jacob Riis and Carl
Schurz, Greenwich House was originally located
on Jones Street in one of the most crowded areas of
the lower west side. It played a vital role in the im
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provement of the neighborhood, working for bet­
ter sanitation, paved streets, child labor laws, in­
creased recreational and cultural opportunities for 
adults and children, slum clearance and improved 
housing, and a more responsive city government. 
Following the move in 1917 to its present location 
on Rarrow Street, Greenwich House established 
the first child care facilities for working mothers. 
Through its research studies of living conditions in 
the Village, many conducted by John Dewey’s So­
cial Research Committee, it m ade contributions to 
social action, examining wage levels and the stan­
dard of living, old age and poverty, and housing 
problems of longshoremen and dock workers. Now 
a historic landm ark, Greenwich House continues 
to sponsor special programs and a range of commu­
nity activities.

• Rutgers University’s Art Library, New Bruns-
wick, New Jersey, recently acquired 850 volumes 
on art history from art h istorian , au thor and 
teacher Howard H ibbard, of Columbia Univer­
sity. The collection consists prim arily of works 
dealing with the Italian Renaissance and Baroque 
Art, w ith some m aterial on the Northern Renais­
sance. H ibbard, a Fellow of the American Council 
of Learned Societies, is the author of books on 
Bernini, Caravaggio, M ichelangelo, and Carlo 
Moderno. He is a former director of the Society of 
Architectural Historians and from 1974-78 was 
chief editor of A rt Bulletin.

• Stanford University’s Hoover Institution Ar-
chives, California, has acquired the papers of Sir 
Karl Popper, internationally acclaimed philoso­
pher of natural and social science. Born in Vienna 
in 1902, Popper is the author of The Open Society 
and Its Enemies (1945) and The Poverty o f Histori­
cism, and is regarded as one of the greatest living
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philosophers. The collection contains extensive 
correspondence w ith  philosophers, h istorians, 
physicists, biologists, m athem atical logicians and 
classicists, includ ing  E rw in  Schroedinger, Sir 
Ernst Gom brich, Bertrand Russell, G .E . Moore, 
Rudolf C arnap, Hans H ahn, K urt Goedel, Fritz 
M achlup, and Gottfried von H aberler. One of the 
largest files is a nearly 50-year exchange of letters 
betw een Popper and Nobel lau rea te  F .A . von 
Hayek on the limits of rationality, the methodology 
of the social sciences and economics, and other top­
ics. It is expected tha t the Popper collection will be 
of interest to researchers in several disciplines, es­
pecially students of British social and intellectual 
life investigating the flight of European intellectu­
als from the Nazi threat.

Grants

• The Boston L ib ra ry  C onsortium  has been
aw arded a grant of $99,519 by the Com m onwealth 
of Massachusetts Board of L ibrary Commissioners 
for a collection analysis project. M achine-readable 
records for recent acquisitions by m em ber libraries 
will be merged, sorted by subject and analyzed for 
overlap using the collection analysis services of­
fered by the  AM IGOS B ibliographic C ouncil. 
D ata from the project will be used to develop a 
public access tool, to plan cooperative and local 
collection development and m anagem ent and to 
serve as a model for other consortia. The Boston 
Public L ibrary will serve as fiscal agent for the 
project.

• The Conservation Center for Art and Historic
Artifacts, Philadelphia, has received a $50,000 
grant from the W illiam Penn Foundation in sup­
port of the C enter’s long-range planning and m ar­
keting activities and general operating expenses.

• The Massachusetts Historical Society, Boston,
has received a $300,000 challenge grant in the form 
of a perm anently restricted endow m ent from the 
Andrew W . Mellon Foundation. The grant, which 
is to be m atched 2:1 by the Society, will be used to 
prom ote access to the Society’s collections, use of 
the collections through research and publications 
activities, and fellowships.

• M oravian College and Theological Seminary,
Bethlehem, Pennsylvania, has received a $200,000 
anonymous gift and $10,000 from the Pennsylva­
nia State L ibrary for its retrospective conversion 
project.

• Northwestern University, Evanston, Illinois,
has received a $5 million anonymous donation, 
$4.75 million of which will be used in support of 
the Deering L ibrary, w hich houses the University’s 
fine arts and special collections. The rem aining 
$250,000 was designated for use by the Medical 
School in honor of former president and chancel­
lor, the late J. Roscoe Miller. The m ajority of the 
money given to the Deering L ibrary will be used in

support of the L ibrary Endow m ent for Collection 
Development, w ith income from the endowm ent 
used to purchase new books. A preservation fund 
will enable the library to strengthen its program  
through the purchase of specialized equipm ent, 
binding and conservation supplies, and the addi­
tion of professional staff. $1 million will also be 
used to establish a distinguished chair of library sci­
ence for the University L ibrarian.

• The Ohio Historical Society, Columbus, has
been aw arded a $169,349 grant from the National 
Endow m ent for the Hum anities to begin the bib­
liographic phase of the Ohio Newspaper Project, 
part of the United States Newspaper Program . Be­
gun in January, the bibliographic phase is sched­
uled to continue through June of 1989, and will in­
volve the inventorying and cataloging of some 
3,400 newspaper titles held by the Society.

• The University of California, Santa Barbara,
has been aw arded a $136,000 grant by the Ford 
Foundation to process the papers of director and 
playw right Luis Valdez and the archives of the the­
ater he founded, El Teatro Campesino, acquired in 
1986. The “theater of the farm  w orkers,” founded 
in 1965 as an activist ensemble to gather support for 
the union-organizing effort of the United Farm  
Workers, is considered the largest and most influ­
ential bilingual C hicano theater in the U nited 
States. Its archives include unpublished and ongo­
ing scripts, original artw ork, photographs, video 
and film footage, costume renderings, historical 
masks, set and prop designs, posters, doctoral dis­
sertations, books, articles, reviews and correspon­
dence. Once processed over a three-year period, 
the m aterial is expected to be of interest to re ­
searchers in labor history, political science, sociol­
ogy, anthropology, w om en’s studies, and com par­
ative ethnic studies. The archives will be housed as 
p a rt of the University’s Colleccion T loque Na- 
huaque, focusing on Chicano studies, and as the re­
pository of a working dram atist and theater com­
pany will be augm ented over time.

• The University of Houston Libraries, Texas,
have received a $20,000 grant from the Camille 
and Henry Dreyfus Foundation, In c ., to develop a 
Chemistry Research Inform ation Service designed 
to streamline the inform ation gathering process 
critical to chemistry researchers. A joint project of 
the Libraries and the UH Chemistry D epartm ent, 
the Service will enable chemists to search the chem ­
ical literature on a m icrocom puter and request de­
livery of journal articles from the library on the 
same m icrocom puter. M atching funds from the 
University will be used to complete the project, 
which will also see use as an educational tool for 
students in chemical literature and com puters in 
chemistry classes.

• The University of Wisconsin’s Charles H. Mills
Music L ibrary, Madison, has been aw arded a U.S. 
D epartm ent of Education Title II–C grant to bring 
a m ajor collection of musical stage m aterial under
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bibliographic control and to allow it proper archi­
val storage. The Tam s–W itm ark/Wisconsin Col­
lection, consisting of 37,000 items, represents some 
1,600 opera, operetta and musical comedy titles 
published since the beginning of the nineteenth 
cen tury . The collection com prises full scores, 
piano-vocal scores, orchestral parts, and choral 
parts, as well as extensive script m aterial. Among 
the m any composers represented are Offenbach, 
Lecocq, Johann Strauss, A rthur Sullivan, Suppé, 
Reginald DeKoven, and Victor H erbert. A reper­
tory of items from the popular stage of the 1880s to 
the 1920s is of particular interest. Rare or early im ­
prints from the grand opera tradition, including 
those of works by M ozart, Verdi, Rossini, W eber, 
Puccini, and M eyerbeer, are also featured. Project 
catalogers will be adding records of the collection 
to OCLC and RLIN.

• The W ashington State University Libraries,
Pullman, in conjunction w ith the other four Pacific 
Northwest Land G rant University L ibraries, M on­
tana State University, Oregon State University, the 
University of Idaho, and the University of Alaska- 
F a irb an k s, have been aw ard ed  a th ree -y e a r , 
$177,000 g ran t by th e  F red  M eyer C h a ritab le  
Trust. The purpose of the grant is to set up a net­
work among the five universities for the coopera­
tive selection and deselection of science serials in an 
effort to augm ent the research potential of the area 
by increasing the num ber of journals available. 
Part of the money will be used for optical scanning 
and express m ail delivery of m aterials. The grant 
was one of seventeen grants, totalling $1,610,000,

aw arded by the Meyer Trust for building library 
resources in the Pacific Northwest in fields such as 
business, education, music and the sciences.

News notes

• S tanford  U niversity , C a lifo rn ia , has com-
pleted its Early Am erican Imprints: Second Series 
cataloging project. This collection of m icrocards is 
based on the Shaw and Shoem aker checklist of 
American im prints from 1801 to 1819 and contains 
over 50,000 items. The titles exist in a variety of for­
m ats, including broadsides and “w anted” posters, 
and cover a w ide range of topics. The Stanford 
project was funded by an HE A Title II-C  grant and 
ran  for five years from October 1981 to Decem ber 
1986. I t succeeded in providing bibliographic de­
scription and m ultiple access points in full com pli­
ance w ith  national cataloging standards. These 
cataloged records were keyed into the RLIN system 
w ith  full MARC coding. Tapes for these records 
will be m ade available by the Research Libraries 
G roup to O CLC.

• Texas A&M University a t Galveston dedicated
its new Jack Kenny W illiams L ibrary  on November 
1, 1986. The new building’s space is 27,000 square 
feet w ith  shelving for up to 100,000 volumes and 
seating for 200. The library collection, w hich totals 
about 45,000 volumes, was moved to the new facil­
ity in one day by 200 faculty, staff, and student 
volunteers—despite rain  and logistics problems. 
The architects for the building are the Rapp P art­
ners of Galveston and Houston. ■ ■
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